

The Georgia State Board of Barbers met on Monday, February 9, 2009 at the Professional Licensing Boards Division, 237 Coliseum Drive, Macon, Georgia, for the purpose of conducting Board business.

Members Present:

*Virgil Ertle, Vice Chairperson
Charles Manning
Lutha Crump
Winston Strickland
Lorena Barrios*

Staff Present:

*Lisa Durden, Executive Director
Jane Jackson, Board Secretary
Daniel Strowe, Board Attorney*

Members Absent:

David Jones

Vice Chairperson Virgil Ertle established that a quorum was present and called the meeting to order at 9:08 a.m.

A motion was made by Charles Manning, seconded by Lorena Barrios, and the Board voted unanimously to accept the January 12, 2009 Citation meeting minutes.

Executive Director's report

- Report of licenses issued (December 1, 2008 through January 31, 2009) **117 licenses**. Charles Manning made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the report of licenses issued as follows:

License #	Name	Type
BR017129	Iverson, Tywan Dontel	Master Barber
BR017130	Turner, Demarlo M	Master Barber
BR017131	Noone, Richard W	Master Barber
BR017132	Bryant, Anthony	Master Barber
BR017133	Bates, John Elijah	Master Barber
BR017134	Davis, Antonieus E	Master Barber
BR017135	Davis, Raymond, Jr	Master Barber
BR017136	Giles, Michael A	Master Barber
BR017137	Kincade, Stacie Nicole	Master Barber
BR017138	Pettway, Eric L	Master Barber

BR017139	Sandifer, VaShon Lovell	Master Barber
BR017140	Washington, Roberto T	Master Barber
BR017141	Watson, Renoid	Master Barber
BR017142	Williams, Alfred, IV	Master Barber
BR017143	Williams, David H	Master Barber
BR017144	Wimberly, Marcus Antonio	Master Barber
BR017145	Love, Lonzo	Master Barber
BR017146	Wiggins, Alvin L	Master Barber
BR017147	Ellison, Devens Tyrone	Master Barber
BR017148	Clinkscales, Ralph J, Jr	Master Barber
BR017149	Johnson, Jermaine A	Master Barber
BR017150	Ratcliff, Lena Nicole	Master Barber
BR017151	Morris, Jessica Delores Ann	Master Barber
BR017152	Embry, Simeon Arnon	Master Barber
BR017153	Allen, Ethel Ann	Master Barber
BR017154	Hall, Clifton J	Master Barber
BR017155	Butler, Bronshe L.	Master Barber
BR017156	Sampson, Sean Christopher	Master Barber
BR017157	Jefferson, Phillip Brian	Master Barber
BR017158	Butler, DeMorris L	Master Barber
BR017159	Corley, Jeremie D	Master Barber
BR017160	Edden, Vernon Raymond, Jr.	Master Barber
BR017161	Guerrant, Stacey Danyale	Master Barber
BR017162	Johnson, Aquarius D	Master Barber
BR017163	Horne, Candace Devon	Master Barber
BR017164	Rainey, Quavis D	Master Barber
BR017165	Ravenel, Jason Lamail	Master Barber
BR017166	Singleton, Anthony Louis	Master Barber
BR017167	Smith, Andrew Clark	Master Barber
BR017168	Tarver, Cortez D	Master Barber
BR017169	Johnson, Darold Keith	Master Barber
BR017170	Shafei, Maryam	Master Barber
BR017171	Rinvil, Feddy	Master Barber
BR017172	Hamilton, John Kermit	Master Barber
BR017173	Smith, Roger Vann, II	Master Barber
BR017174	Jackson, Rodney T	Master Barber
BR017175	Bryant, Dedric Cleavon	Master Barber
BR017176	Talley, James Bruce	Master Barber
BR017177	Jones, Timothy M	Master Barber
BR017178	Roberson, Orlando Manchez	Master Barber
BRA005486	Harper, Debra Lacolla	Barber Apprentice
BRA005487	Hemphill, Torrence Rolando	Barber Apprentice
BRA005488	Boston, Robert Lee, Jr	Barber Apprentice
BRA005489	Hamilton, Nadia	Barber Apprentice
BRA005490	Stigall, Larry, Jr	Barber Apprentice
BRA005491	Walton, Charles	Apprentice

BRA005492	Reed, Tyreck	Barber Apprentice
BRA005493	Curtis, James Ontario	Barber Apprentice
BRA005494	Lewis, Clyde B	Barber Apprentice
BRA005495	Frazier, Nathaniel F	Barber Apprentice
BRA005496	Walker, Timothy Estiveto	Barber Apprentice
BRA005497	Nero, Courtney Anthony	Barber Apprentice
BRA005498	Cook, Lamar, II	Barber Apprentice
BRA005499	Blakey, Ralph Kenneth, Jr	Barber Apprentice
BRA005500	Clayton, Arthur Demetrius	Barber Apprentice
BRA005501	McCall, Kevin R	Barber Apprentice
BRA005502	Driggers, Becky Ann	Barber Apprentice
BRA005503	Herbert, Joseph Anthony, Jr	Barber Apprentice
BRA005504	Jones, Christina Parker	Barber Apprentice
BRA005505	Cape, James Thomas	Barber Apprentice
BRA005506	Bevelle, Paul L, Jr	Barber Apprentice
BRA005507	Buckles, Sonya Marie	Barber Apprentice
BRA005508	Bacon, Robert Larry	Barber Apprentice
BRA005509	Dean, Samuel P	Barber Apprentice
BRA005510	Robinson, Demecus Dishon	Barber Apprentice
BRA005511	Hayes, Keith Martell	Barber Apprentice
BRA005512	Williams, George H	Barber Apprentice
BRI-000156	Childs, Michael A	Barber Instructor
BRI-000157	Haney, Eric M	Barber Instructor
BRSC000030	Roffler-Moler Hairstyling College	Barber School
BRSH007540	Hawkins Family Barber & Beauty Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007541	Hair Force Barbershop	Barber Shop
BRSH007542	Eclectic Hair Emporium Barbershop	Barber Shop
BRSH007543	Classic Touch Hair Salon & Spa LLC	Barber Shop
BRSH007544	King Kuts	Barber Shop
BRSH007545	Flawless Cuts II	Barber Shop
BRSH007546	In The Kut	Barber Shop
BRSH007547	Williams Barber Shop	Barber Shop

BRSH007548	Touche Beauty & Barber Salon	Barber Shop
BRSH007549	Upscale Barber Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007550	Cutting Method One	Barber Shop
BRSH007551	Super Star Barbershop	Barber Shop
BRSH007552	Blades II	Barber Shop
BRSH007553	Cuts in Paradise Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007554	Jewels \$5 Barbershop	Barber Shop
BRSH007555	C & A's Barbershop	Barber Shop
BRSH007556	Brown's Barber Studio	Barber Shop
BRSH007557	Ole Towne Barber & Beauty	Barber Shop
BRSH007558	Danju Salon	Barber Shop
BRSH007559	Dawg Country Barbershop	Barber Shop
BRSH007560	Cut-N-Go LLC	Barber Shop
BRSH007561	112 Cuts Barbershop IV	Barber Shop
BRSH007562	Great Clips Washington Walk Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007563	Designer Styles	Barber Shop
BRSH007564	Khange Ur Lifestyle	Barber Shop
	Amy's First Class Barbershop Of Johns Creek	Barber Shop
BRSH007565		Barber Shop
BRSH007566	Swain's Barber Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007567	Massive Kutz Barbershop	Barber Shop
BRSH007568	All Star Barbers.Net	Barber Shop
BRSH007569	Jae Imperial Salon	Barber Shop
BRSH007570	Upscale Barbers	Barber Shop
BRSH007571	VIP Barbershop & Beauty Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007572	Big Boyz Barber Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007573	Jack's Barber Shop	Barber Shop
BRSH007574	The Kitchen Scissors	Barber Shop
BRSH007575	Barbershop of Duluth	Barber Shop
BRSH007576	Your Head Up, LLC	Barber Shop

- Report of Citations paid November 21, 2008 through January 14, 2009.

Lorena Barrios made a motion, Winston Strickland seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve the report as follows:

Barber Report of Citations Paid November 21, 2008 thru January 14, 2009				
Name	Lic #	City	Lic. Type	Cit Amt.
ATL Beauty & Barber Salon	006430	Stone Mtn	BRSH	\$1,000.
B 4 & After Beauty & Barber	006715	Savannah	BRSH	\$500.
Legends Barber & Accessory Shop	006030	Atlanta	BRSH	\$1,000.
Legends Barber & Accessory Shop	006030	Atlanta	BRSH	\$500.
The African Touch Barber Shop	004123	Norcross	BRSH	\$1,000
The Perfect Image	006186	Statesboro	BRSH	\$1000.
The Barber Place	005507	Columbus	BRSH	\$100.
Zeke Dennis' Beauty & Barber Shop	002137	Eatonton	BRSH	\$200.

Rashon D. Allah	015397	College Park	BR	\$500,
Rooney Too	006708	Lithonia	BRSH	\$500,
Upscale Barber Shop	007253	Milledgeville	BRSH	\$500.
Upscale Barber Shop	007253	Milledgeville	BRSH	\$1,000.
Good Phellaz Barber Shop	07204	Atlanta	BRSH	\$500.
Roberson's Barber Shop	04482	Cordele	BRSH	\$500.
Head Quarter Barber Shop Int'l	004661	Conyers	BRSH	\$500.
Massive Cuts Barber Shop	006561	Winder	BRSH	\$500.
Southern Barber College	000026	Augusta	BRSC	\$1,700.
Claude's Hill Street Barbershop	006692	Atlanta	BRSH	\$500.
Mike's Barber Shop	007174	Thomaston	BRSH	\$100.
Headz Up	007453	McDonough	BRSH	\$500.
Big League Barbers of Merchants Walk	005193	Marietta	BRSH	\$500.
Royal Crown Barber Shop & Beauty	005090	Atlanta	BRSH	\$500.
Pure Essence	004943	Atlanta	BRSH	\$500.
Wilson Styling Barber Shop	002089	Athens	BRSH	\$750.
At the Barber Shop	006440	Riverdale	BRSH	\$500.
Nakizy's Ultimate Cuts, Inc	006452	Ellenwood	BRSH	\$500.
Royal Barber Shop	007499	Roswell	BRSH	\$500.
Epiphany Hair Studio	006645	Savannah	BRSH	\$750.
Platinum Kutz Barber Shop	006929	Union City	BRSH	\$500.
		TOTAL		\$17,600.

Virgil Egle, Vice-chairperson turned the chair over to Lisa Durden, executive Director.

A motion was made by Winston Strickland, seconded by Lorena Barrios and the Board voted unanimously to enter Executive Session in accordance with O.C.G.A. §43-1-2(k) and 43-1-9(h) to deliberate on applications and enforcement matters and to receive information on applications and information received during the Hearings. Voting in favor of the motion were Virgil Egle, Lutha Crump, and Charles Manning.

The Board concluded Executive Session in order to vote on these matters and to continue with public session.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny application of CLB – Master Barber/Initial.

Charles Manning made a motion, Winston Strickland seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of FS, Jr attaching a consent agreement requiring that the license be placed on probation for 5 years.

Charles Manning made a motion, Winston Strickland seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Tesfay Ogbu d/b/a Tes'es Best Barber & Beauty Shop (Shop) attaching a consent agreement that the license is to be placed on probation for 5 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of MLB – Master Barber/Initial attaching a consent agreement that the license is placed on probation for 2 years.

Charles Manning made a motion, Winston Strickland seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of MTK – Master Barber/Initial attaching a consent agreement to run concurrent with criminal probation. (3/14/2012)

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve shop change for James C. Willis d/b/a Cuts From Above.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of DR – Barber Apprentice (Initial) attaching a consent agreement requiring that the license be placed on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of CVS Master Barber (Initial) attaching a consent agreement that the license is placed on probation for 2 years.

Charles Manning made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to renew license of Cornell D. Formbly – Master Barber, suspending it for 3 months, then to reinstate attaching a consent agreement to run concurrent with criminal probation (10-2-2018).

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of JG – Master Barber (Initial) attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve renewal of Jimmy Devall Dickens – Master Barber attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve reinstatement of Rasheed Killah Ali – Barber Apprentice(BRA004571) attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of RMJ Jr. – Barber Apprentice (Initial)

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Charles Riley, Jr. (Master Barber) attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted to approve renewal of Maurice Robinson – Master Barber attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Dwayne S. Johnson – Master Barber attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the following administratively processed consent agreements:

Charles Walton (Warner Robins, GA) – Consent Agreement for Licensure
Roger Vann Smith II (Gates, NC) – Consent Agreement for Licensure by Endorsement
Timothy M. Jones (College Park, GA) – Consent Agreement for Licensure
Dedric Cleavon Bryant (Dallas, GA) – Consent Agreement for Licensure by Endorsement
James Bruce Talley (Forsyth, GA) - Consent Agreement for Licensure
Phillip Brian Jefferson (Atlanta, GA) - Consent Agreement for Licensure
Demecus Dishon Robinson (McDonough, GA) - Consent Agreement for Licensure
Rodney T. Jackson (Bolingbrook, IL) - Consent Agreement for Licensure by Endorsement
Tilak S. Harrell (McDonough, GA)– Consent agreement for Licensure

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to lift the probationary status of Andre Monterius Lewis – Master Barber (BR016004).

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to ratify the following administratively processed applications:

Richard W. Noone (Master Barber)
Tyrone Williams, Sr. (Master Barber Renewal)
Lamar Cook, II (Apprentice)
Roman Iskhakov (Master Barber Renewal)
Barbara Ryals (Master Barber Renewal)
Randy Newkirk (Master Barber Reinst.)
Lisa Marie Salo Metz (Master Barber Renewal) – Roswell, GA
John L. Albright (Master Barber Reinstatement)
Lamik Lewis (Master Barber Renewal)
Michael Macey d/b/a Upscale Barbers (Shop)
Valentino Otey d/b/a Big Boyz Barber Shop (Shop)
Jennifer S. Carman (Master Barber Renewal)
Da Thao Thi Le (Master Barber Renewal)
Blenda Ray – Master Barber/Renewal
Simeon Arnon Embry – Master Barber/Endorsement
John S. Passmore – Master Barber/Renewal
Dominga A. Towns – Master Barber/Renewal

Virgil Ergle made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded and the Board voted unanimously to rescind previous decision and approve reciprocity for Roemoyn Dion Jones – Master Barber.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve request of Jarius Jones d/b/a All Star Barbers/Shop for 180 day extension on payment of citation.

The Board voted unanimously to deny BBA shop application as a result of inspection..

The Board voted unanimously to refer EHEB shop license for revocation due to no restroom.

The Board rendered the following decisions on Board appearances:

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve endorsement for Tyrone Bush – Master Barber.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Kenneth Crum – Master Barber attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of DF –Barber Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Charles Manning made a motion, Winston Strickland seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Edwin Solis – Master Barber.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve endorsement of Tremayne V. Young - Master Barber attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation for 2 years.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Edward Eugene Johnson – Barber Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Willie Frank Goddard III – Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve reinstatement of Kenneth R. Birchfield – Master Barber attaching a consent agreement placing the license on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation (3/20/2018)

Winston Strickland made a motion, Charles Manning seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to accept consent order previously signed, and to approve both the individual and the Shop license for Patrick Cornell Head – Master Barber d/b/a Headliners Barbershop.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve applications of Levon Jermaine Mincey – Master Barber d/b/a Image is Everything /Shop attaching a consent order placing the licenses on probation to run concurrent with criminal probation.

The Board requested copy of apprentice hours for Dammon L. Jones.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve application of Victor Harmon – Barber Apprentice/Initial attaching a consent agreement to run concurrent with criminal probation, and then to add an additional two (2) years probation (12-09-2015).

Kenneth L. Brown – Barber Apprentice (BRA005283) could not attend the meeting and requested to be rescheduled for April 13, 2009 at 10:15 a.m..

Craig Fluke presented the Board with a list of examiners to review in preparation for outsourcing Barber examinations.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny endorsement for Jermaine A. Johnson/Barber Instructor.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve endorsement of MH/Master barber.

Charles Manning made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny request of Kathy Evans for re-exam fee waiver.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve endorsement of Emilio Lebron – Master Barber.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve reinstatement fee waiver request of Mattie Drake.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny reinstatement fee waiver request of Lewis Neal.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve endorsement application for Jarrett Flowers/Master Barber.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny fee waiver request of Hair Chef Beauty Shop (BRSH002762).

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve endorsement of Michael Siplin - Master Barber.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to approve endorsement of Teresa Rivers - Master Barber.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to deny late renewal fee waiver request of Cedric Burl.

Winston Strickland made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to close the following complaint with no further action.

Complaint Number BAR090227: In response to the complaint, the shop was inspected and a cease and desist order issued.

Lorena Barrios made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded and the Board voted unanimously to post the following rule changes:

70-2-.02 Preliminary Inspection and Licensing Required Inspections and Licensing. Amended.

~~(1) If upon examination of such documents and evidence, provisions prove to be satisfactory; the proposed premises shall be inspected by an inspector for the Board, all prior to the acceptance of the application and licensing of the same. Upon receipt of a complete barber school application, a preliminary inspection of the proposed facility shall be conducted by an inspector for the board and/or a board member.~~

~~(2) After applicant has met all Board requirements for facility, equipment, and consumable supplies, a final inspection shall be conducted by an inspector for the Board and/or a Board member. A second inspection will be made by an inspector for the Board and a Board member after the equipment has been installed, the facilities are completed and before the school is permitted to begin operation. When the above has been approved, a license to conduct a school of barbering will be issued and such license will be permitted to be retained and renewed as long as the school continues to meet the requirements of the State of Georgia Barber law. Upon approval by the Board, the license shall be issued to operate a school of barbering. The license shall be retained and renewed only as long as the school continues to meet all of the requirements of the current laws and Board rules. uch licenses are not transferable from person to person.~~

~~(3) The Board shall have a reasonable period of time to process any application and its attending documents in order to carry out an investigation for verification of any or all facts stated therein and conduct inspections.~~

70-2-.03 License to Operate a School, Ownership, or Relocation. Amended.

(1) A license to operate a school carries with it the approval of the Georgia State Board of

Barbers and is valid only for the owner or owners specified on the application for school license and no other person. Any request for expansion, change of school's owner, or relocation must comply with statutory and regulatory provisions applicable to new schools.

(2) Any person, firm, corporation or establishment which accepts, directly or indirectly, compensation for teaching more than one person will be classified as a school and will be required to comply with all the provisions of the Georgia law, ~~rules, and regulations of the Board~~, and Board rules.

(3) Any person, firm, corporation or establishment licensed hereunder shall furnish to the Georgia State Board of Barbers a copy of the school policies and procedures ~~rules and regulations~~ at the time of application for a school license, and in the event any such policies and procedures ~~rules and regulations~~ are thereafter changed, a copy of same shall be filed with the Board.

(4) Each school is required to notify the Board within ten (10) days in writing of any change in its supervising instructor or instructors.

(5) Schools shall be required to supply each student with a basic kit containing sufficient implements for the learning of barbering, as listed below. Schools are required to comply with all sanitation rules adopted by this Board and shall instruct the students in the importance of complying with all ~~sanitary~~ sanitation/disinfection ~~rules and regulations~~ of this Board.

(a) the basic kit for Barber students shall contain:

1. Basic Combs;
2. Brushes;
3. ~~Scissors~~ shears and thinning shears;
4. Straight razor;
5. Hone, strap;
6. Mug and Brush or shaving cream;
7. Clippers, ~~and~~ Guards, trimmers;
8. Dusting Brush;
9. Neck strips;
10. Hair cloth and clip;
11. Standard Textbook;
12. One (1) workbook;
13. Blow dryer and styling brush;
14. Tweezers;
15. Fumigant for each kit; and
16. Shampoo cape

(6) All schools of barbering shall maintain a library which includes at least one copy of each of the following: medical dictionary, book on first aid, history book on hair styles, book on

basic nutrition and basic hormones, book on theory and practices of barbering, book on theory and practice of esthetics, book on personality and charm, book on primary art, sketching, etc. and at least one book on business management.

(7) All schools must be properly lighted and well ventilated.

(8) All schools must ~~have~~ maintain a supply of clean sanitary drinking water, and must provide

separate dressing rooms and toilet facilities for male and female students, and provide sufficient barber equipment for the number of students enrolled.

(9) All schools must post the state laws and Board rules and regulations furnished by the Board in a ~~prominent~~ public place in each school.

(10) When and if the school's enrollment increases beyond the capacity of properly caring for the original sixteen (16) students as to classroom, lockers, equipment and floor space, the school shall, for the purpose of good student training, public protection and safety, enlarge such school and increase the number of instructors to meet the need of the number of students enrolled.

(11) A weekly work sheet signed in ~~permanent~~ black ink and/or electronic signature by the student and the instructor shall be kept for each student ~~This work sheet shall indicate~~ indicating the number of hours of training each subject and shall be subject to ~~review by an inspector~~ inspection by the Board at ~~any~~ all times.

(12) Progress Reports on students' attendance and grades ~~and financial status~~ shall be maintained on school premises by the school as part of the permanent record for each student for a period of five (5) years. Student progress and attendance reports shall be current at all times available for review by the Board and submitted by the school to the Georgia State Board of Barbers each

January 1, April 1 and September 1. Upon a student's completion/termination of student training or withdrawal from school, the school shall provide to the student and the Board a notarized transcript of the total compilation of hours obtained to date.

(13) When closing a barbering school, the Board shall be notified in writing of the closure and notarized transcripts of all student records shall be released to the Board and the student no later than 30 days prior to the closure date.

70.2-.04 Application for ~~Teacher~~ Instructor License. Amended.

(1) Except as provided in Paragraph (2), any person desiring to ~~teach~~ or instruct in a barber school is required to make application for a license using the form furnished by the

Georgia State Board of Barbers and show by such application that the applicant has met all the requirements of law and the requirements of the Board. When such application is properly ~~filled out returned~~ made to the Board, it must be accompanied by the following:

- (a) Proof of high school graduation or its equivalent;
- (b) An official transcript of 750 hours of ~~teacher-~~ instructor training from a Board approved school of barbering;
- (c) Evidence of satisfactory passage of a written and practical examination ~~prepared~~ approved by the Board; and
- (d) Required fee.

(2) Any person certified by the Department of Education to teach barbering in the public schools may obtain a license to teach barbering without meeting the requirements of Paragraph (1) if that person makes application for a license using the form furnished by the Georgia State Board of Barbers and shows by such application that the applicant has met all the applicable requirements of law and the requirements of the Board. When such application is properly filled out and returned to the Board, it must be accompanied by the following:

- (a) Certification from the Georgia State Department of Education of completion of the three-year teacher's training program;
- (b) Certification indicating completion of 1500 credit hours from a Board approved school of barbering;
- (c) Evidence of a current Georgia barber license;
- (d) Evidence of satisfactory passage of an examination prepared or approved by the Board; and
- (e) Required fee.

70-2-.05 Application for Barber License. Amended.

Any person desiring to practice barbering as a barber in the State of Georgia is required to make application for a license ~~by examination~~, using the forms furnished by the Georgia State Board of Barbers and show by such application that applicant has met all the requirements of the law and ~~the requirements of the Board~~ rules. When such application is

properly filled out and returned to the Board, it shall be accompanied by the following:

~~(a) An official transcript showing the number of hours and courses completed from the school or as an apprentice from the shop Proof of passing a written and practical examination from Board's designated agent;~~

~~(b) If schooling or training was received out of the State of Georgia, certification from the State Board of Barbers, where schooling or training was received;~~

~~(e-b)~~ Applicants desiring assistance due to reading disabilities shall submit the following:

1. Medical documentation or educational documentation from the appropriate educational counselor or advisor if reading assistance is requested. The request for reading assistance must accompany the original application. No foreign language translators will be allowed or furnished.

~~(d-c)~~ Required fee.

~~70-2-.06 Application for Student License. Reserved.~~

~~(1) Any person desiring to become a student in a school of barbering in a barber training course or teacher training course must submit an application furnished by the Board.~~

~~(2) When a student transfers from one school to another school, a new application must be filed with the Board office.~~

~~(3) Student hours are accumulated according to the number of hours of training and instruction received in an accredited school after registering with the Board as a student.~~

Authority O.C.G.A. Sec. 43-7-15. **History.** Original Rule entitled "Application for Student License" adopted. F. Feb. 25, 1991; eff. Mar. 25, 1991.

~~70-2-.07 Application for Apprentice License. Amended.~~

(1) Any person desiring to train as an apprentice in a barber shop must make application with the Georgia State Board of Barbers, ~~and must~~ be under the direct supervision of a licensed barber who holds a current Georgia license and has been licensed at least 18 months.

(2) Apprentice hours are accumulated according to the actual number of hours of performance and training in the shop after being registered with the Board as an apprentice. It is the responsibility of the supervising barber, to keep an accurate record of the apprentice hours. The supervising barber shall submit to the Board quarterly reports of hours accumulated by the apprentice. Credit WILL NOT be allowed for any hours received prior to registering with the Board.

- (3) Apprentice training must be a minimum of 18 months and 3,000 clock hours.
- (4) Each time the apprentice changes his/her master barber (supervisor) or shop, a new application must be filed with the Board office. Ex-supervising barber must notify Board that this apprentice is not training under them, and submit a notarized transcript of total hours accumulated by apprentice to the Board and the apprentice within thirty (3) days of termination of the apprenticeship. Master barbers must maintain apprentice records for a period of at least five (5) years.
- (5) The maximum time for holding an apprentice license is four (4) years.
- (6) Apprentices must be provided with textbook and necessary equipment by the supervising barber to study the occupation of barbering. Such equipment shall include 10 (ten) towels per apprentice.
- (7) Apprentice training shall include the curriculum required for students of barber schools. The hours required for students will be doubled for apprentices. ~~No individual will be allowed to hold a current student license and apprentice license at the same time.~~
- (8) Student and apprentice hours under no circumstances can be ~~commingled~~ combined.
- (9) A weekly work sheet signed in ~~permanent~~ black ink and/or electronic signature by the apprentice and supervising licensee shall be kept for ~~each the~~ apprentice. ~~This work sheet shall indicate~~ indicating the number of hours of training in each subject and shall be subject to review by ~~an inspector at any time~~ the Board and/or its representatives at all times.
- (10) Progress reports on apprentices' hours of performance and training in the shop shall be submitted to the Board by the supervising licensee on January 1, April 1, and September 1.

70-2-.08 Application for Barber Shop License. Amended.

- (1) Any person or persons desiring to operate a barber shop must make application for a license using the form furnished by the Georgia State Board of Barbers and must meet all the requirements of the law and ~~the requirements of the Board~~ rules.
- (2) All shops must be registered with the Board prior to its opening. Business names of shops may not contain terms which would tend to mislead the public as to operation of barber establishment.
- (3) Shop license must be displayed in a ~~conspicuous~~ public place in the registered shop.
- ~~(4) It shall be unlawful to allow pets in shops (except seeing eye dogs).~~

(§ 4) Shops must comply with sanitation rules, health and disinfectants in Chapter 70-6 of the Rules of Georgia State Board of Barbers.

(6 5) ~~Sanitary~~ Sanitation/disinfection rules and regulations governing barber shops in the State of Georgia must be posted in a ~~conspicuous~~ public place in the shop so as to be easily read by customers

70-2-.09 Application for Licensure by Endorsement/Reciprocity.

Any person desiring to register to engage in the occupation of barbering may be issued a license to practice barbering under this chapter by endorsement without examination, where persons have been licensed under similar laws of another state, if in the opinion of the Board, the standards and qualifications for licensure are comparable to those in this state for the barber license. Applicant must furnish the following:

(a) An application for a license using the form furnished by the Georgia State Board of Barbers;

(b) Copy of ~~current~~ verification/certification of license in State reciprocating from; and

(c) Required fee.

70-2-.10 Cross-Over Licensing.

Any person holding a current Georgia Master cosmetologist or hair designer license desiring to make application for a barber license ~~by examination~~, may do so by using the form furnished by the Georgia State Board of Barbers. When such application is properly filled out and returned to the Board, it must be accompanied by the following:

(a) Copy of current master cosmetology or hair designer license;

(b) Certification of the completion of the required 300 hour cross-over curriculum from a Board approved Barber school;

(c) Required fee; and

(d) Evidence of satisfactory passage of a written and practical examination approved by the Board.

70-2-.11 Posting of Licenses, Laws and Rules, and Inspection Reports and Citations in Schools. Amended.

(1) All Master licenses and ~~Master~~ Barber Instructor(s) licenses or current online verifications of license issued to licensees by the Georgia State Board of Barbers must be posted in a prominent place for public view on school premises.

(2) Each Barber School shall post in a prominent place for public view the current school license issued to them by the Georgia State Board of Barbers.

(3) Each Barber School shall post the most recent inspection report ~~or citation~~ in a prominent place for public view.

(4) Each Barber School shall post in a prominent place for public view the Barber Sanitation/Disinfection Regulations governing barber shops and colleges in the State of Georgia.

(5) Each Barber School shall make available a current copy of the laws and rules of the Georgia State Board of Barbers in an open area.

70-3-.01 Barber School Equipment. Amended.

(1) Each school desiring to teach barbering must provide the following minimum equipment:

- (a) **SCHOOL SIGNS:** front entrance sign must clearly indicate type of school; exit sign;
- (b) metal filing cabinets for school and student records;
- (c) sufficient chalkboards;
- (d) one (1) wet sterilizer for each work station;
- (e) one (1) shampoo basin per work station;
- (f) each kit must contain a fumigant;
- (g) a minimum of seven (7) hair dryers for enrollment up to sixteen (16) students and one (1) additional dryer for each additional five (5) students;
- (h) work stations with mirrors for each individual student;
- (i) sufficient covered waste containers for soiled or disposable towels;
- (j) ~~sixteen (16) mannequins; one (1) for each additional five (5) students;~~ labeled hazardous waste container for blood contaminated disposable utensils;
- (k) ~~one (1) dry sterilizer per four (4) stations;~~ sixteen (16) mannequins; one (1) for each additional five (5) students;
- (l) ~~closed towel cabinets to adequately store clean linens;~~ one (1) dry sterilizer per four (4) stations;
- (m) ~~locker space for personal items must be furnished to each student;~~ closed towel cabinets to adequately store clean linens;
- (n) **STUDENT SIGN:** ~~sign must be displayed reading "SERVICE BY STUDENTS ONLY";~~ separate labeled closed towel container for bloody towels that shall be washed separately with no less than one half (1/2) cup bleach along with detergent per load;
- (o) ~~sign prohibiting pets (except seeing eye dogs);~~ locker space for personal items must be furnished to each student;
- (p) ~~school minimum floor space: 2,000 sq. ft.;~~ STUDENT SIGN: sign must be displayed reading "SERVICE BY STUDENTS ONLY";
- (q) ~~audio visual aids;~~ a sign prohibiting pets (except for guide and assistance dogs as permitted by Title 30 of the Georgia Code);
- (r) ~~ten towels per student~~ school minimum floor space: 2,000 square feet;
- (s) audio visual aids;
- (t) ten towels per student; and

(u) first aid kit.

(2) All of the equipment provided for in Paragraph (1) must be standard Barber equipment and maintained in good, safe, working condition at all times.

(3) Schools existing prior to December 1, 1990, at a specific location shall not be required

to meet the minimum floor space of 2,000 square feet as provided in paragraph (1) until such time the school changes location, however such schools are not exempt from all other requirements of this rule.

70-3-.02 Barber School Curriculum. Amended.

The curriculum for students in a school of barbering for a complete course of at least nine (9) months, fifteen hundred (1500) credit hours for training shall be as follows:

(a) Each school or licensed instructor shall require each student to obtain ~~200~~ 280 total hours

of theory training ~~of which 150 shall be theory and training on mannequins, and the final 50~~

~~hours shall be on live models~~ in the following curriculum before the student is allowed to render clinical services.

1. **Classroom Theory** — **50 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects related to barbering:

(i) chemistry (the basics of physical and chemical changes);

(ii) sanitation and sterilization;

(iii) hygiene and good grooming.

(iv) laws and rules

2. **Hair and Scalp Treatments, Shampooing, and Conditioning** — **~~20~~ 25 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

(i) hair analysis;

(ii) scalp condition;

(iii) treatments.

(iv) proper procedure of shampooing (towel application, draping)

(v) knowledge of shampoo formulas

(vi) water temperatures

3. **Shampooing** — **15 hours:** ~~Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:~~

~~(i) proper procedure of shampooing;~~

~~(ii) knowledge of shampoo formulas;~~

~~(iii) water temperatures.~~ **Shaving – 25 hours**

(i) shaving (proper handling technique of straight razor learning the fourteen (14) stroke process);

(ii) arching of eyebrows

4. **Coloring of Hair** — **15 25 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the

following subjects:

- (i) ~~chemistry of color bleaching;~~
- (ii) ~~the chemical action of hair color high and low lighting;~~
- (iii) technique of applying color permanent color;
- (iv) semi permanent color; and
- (v) temporary rinse.

5. Hair Cutting — 30 hours: Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) ~~proper handling of instruments;~~
- (ii) ~~improper handling of instruments~~ **Hair Cutting and Styling – 70 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following:
 - (i) proper handling of impletments (razor, shears, clippers, trimmers, edgers); and
 - (ii) 35 hours of training on mannequins.

6. Hair Cutting and Styling — 70 hours: Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following:

- (i) 35 hours of training on mannequins;
- (ii) 35 hours of training on live models (without compensation). **Facial Hair Design & Waxing – 20 hours:** Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following:
 - (i) theory of facial massage;
 - (ii) equipment; and
 - (iii) facial treatments

7. Permanent Waving, Relaxing, and Chemical Application – 65 Hours: Shall include instruction by a licensed instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) the chemistry of permanent wave solution;
- (ii) technique of placing wave rods on patron heads; and

(b) When a student has completed ~~200~~ 280 hours in the above curriculum, the licensed instructor shall complete a statement to be directed to the Georgia State Board of Barbers, signed by the licensed instructor, and the student (and properly notarized) stating the student is now prepared to progress to the clinic floor to perform clinical services on patrons. After completion of the first ~~200~~ 280 hours of training, the curriculum shall be as follows:

1. Theory — 200 hours: Shall include ~~instruction by a licensed teacher in the following subjects related to barbering:~~

- (i) ~~hair structure;~~
- (ii) ~~sanitation and sterilization;~~
- (iii) ~~related chemistry.~~

2. Hairstyling techniques and cutting — 500 hours = 500 applications: Shall include instruction by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following subjects:

- (i) proper handling of instruments;
- (ii) improper handling of instruments;

(iii) training on mannequins and live models; the first fifty (50) may be performed on mannequins and the remaining 450 shall be performed on live models.

3. Shaving — 25 hours = 50 applications: Shall include instructions by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following:
(i) proper handling of instruments;
(ii) improper handling of instruments;
(iii) training on mannequins and live models, the first five (5) shaves may be performed on mannequins and the remaining forty-five (45) shaves shall be performed on live models.

4. Shampooing — 5 hours = 40 applications: Shall include instructions by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following:
(i) proper procedure of shampooing;
(ii) knowledge of shampoo formulas;
(iii) water temperature.

5. Facials ~~Hair Design and Waxing~~ — 10 hours = 30 applications:

6. Scalp Treatment Techniques — 10 hours: Shall include instructions by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following subjects:
(i) hair analysis;
(ii) scalp conditions;
(iii) treatments.

7. Permanent Waving, Relaxing and Chemical application — 200 hours = 66 applications: Shall include instruction by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the following subjects:
(i) the chemistry of cold wave solution relaxers and reaction;
(ii) techniques of placing cold wave rods on patrons head;
(iii) chemistry of color, technique of color and chemical action of hair color.

8. Additional instructions at the discretion of the instructor — ~~550~~ 265 hours.

TOTAL HOURS: 1500

70-3-.03 Barber ~~Teacher~~ Instructor Training Curriculum. Amended.

(1) Persons receiving ~~teacher~~ instructor training in a Barber school must spend all of their training time under the direct supervision of a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor and shall not be left in charge of students or school at any time without the direct supervision of a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor.

(2) Persons receiving ~~teacher~~ instructor training are not permitted to perform clinical services on a patron for compensation, either by appointment or otherwise.

(3) Persons receiving ~~teacher~~ instructor training shall be furnished a teacher training manual.

(4) The curriculum in a school of barbering for an ~~teacher~~ instructor training course must include at least six months and 750 hours of training as follows:

- (a) General Education 200 hours (Vocabulary Development):
- required
1. Class instruction by a licensed ~~teacher~~ instructor in the theory and all subjects of barbering and hairstyling;
 2. Georgia State Board of Barbers requirements-laws and rules and record keeping;
 3. School Management;
 4. Principals of Barbering and Hairstyling;
 5. Human Relations/Motivation.
- (b) Teaching Techniques — 250 hours:
1. Lesson plans and presentations – 50 hours;
 2. Classroom supervision techniques – 50 hours;
 3. Discipline styles – 50 hours;
 4. Demonstrations and lecturing – 50 hours; and,
 5. Test Development – 50 hours.
- (c) Practice Teaching/Instructions in Classroom Demonstration Techniques — 300 hours:
1. Haircutting – 50 hour = 50 haircuts;
 2. Shampooing – 25 hours = 100 shampoos;
 3. Shaves 100 hours = 50 shaves;
 4. Facials 50 hours = 50 facials;
 5. Color – 15 hours = 30 colors;
 6. Permanent Waves and Chemicals 50 hours = 16 applications;
 7. ~~Hairpieces~~ Hairstyling = 50 hours = 100 applicaitons;
 8. ~~Hairstyling~~.

(5) The above 750 hours curriculum for a complete barber ~~teacher~~ instructor training course shall be posted in all barber schools at all times.

70-3-.04 Cross-Over Training Curriculum Requirements for Master Cosmetologist or Hair Designer to become a Barber. Amended.

~~The curriculum for students enrolled in a school of barbering for cross-over training shall require at least two months and three hundred (300) hours~~ In order to be licensed as a master barber, a person licensed as a master cosmetologist or hair designer must meet all the requirements of O.C.G.A. § 43-10-9(h). Before taking the examination, a master cosmetologist or hair designer must submit proof of successfully completing at least two months and 300 credit hours of training in a board approved barber school in the following subjects:

(a) Theory - 50 hours;

(b) Hairstyling techniques and clipper cutting - 115 hours = 230 applications;

(c) Shaving and trimming beards - 50 hours = 30 hours shaving=60 applications/20 trims=60 applications;

(d) Facials - 10 hours = 20 applications;

(e) Additional Instructions - 75 hours.

TOTAL HOURS: 300

70-4-.01 ~~Quarters~~ Facilities. Amended.

- (1) All ~~establishments~~ facilities (shops or schools) wherein Barbering is practiced or taught within the State of Georgia must provide suitable ~~quarters~~ facilities equipped to give adequate services, subject to inspection by constituted representatives of the Georgia State Board of Barbers.
- (2) A barber facility shall have a permanent and definite location in which the barber profession is practiced for compensation in accordance with the laws and rules of the Georgia State Board of Barbers. All mobile units, including kiosks, carts, mobile homes, trailers, and motor homes, shall not be licensed as shops unless they meet all requirements of the Board and are permanently anchored on the ground with wheels detached.
- (3) All barber facilities are subject to a pre-license inspection by the Board's designee. All barber facilities must comply with all of the requirements of the law and Board rules for licensure.

70-4-.02 Use of ~~Premises~~ Facility for Domestic Purposes ~~Home Shop.~~ Amended.

1. Separate space must be provided for a Barber ~~establishment~~ facility.
2. Space used for a barber facility shall comply with the following:
 - a) must be separated by airtight, ceiling high partitions from residence rooms;
 - b) a separate restroom connected to a municipal sewage system or properly designed and constructed individual sewage system approved by the city, county, or state health department;
 - c) and at least one shampoo bowl; and
 - d) a separate outside entrance.
3. The use of any such space for sleeping, dining or any other domestic purpose is prohibited.
4. Home barber shops licensed prior to the effective date of this rule are not required to comply with section two (2) of this rule.

70-4-.03 ~~Premises.~~ Facilities (salon/shop). Amended.

Space used for a Barber establishment facility must be separated by airtight ceiling high partitions from ~~residence rooms~~ other commercial establishments.

70-4-.04 Cleanliness. Amended.

Walls, ceilings, floors, furniture and equipment must be kept free from excessive dust, dirt and debris. All equipment must be kept in good, safe working condition.

70-4-.05 Plumbing, Hot and Cold Water.

Each establishment facility must have proper toilet and plumbing facilities and an adequate supply of hot and cold running water connected to a municipal sewage system or properly designed and constructed individual sewage system approved by the city, county, or state health department in accordance with recognized health standards.

70-4-.06 Apprentices. Amended.

1. No Barber shop shall have in training more than one apprentice at any time.
2. A licensed master cosmetologist, hair designer, nail technician, or esthetician shall not train a barber apprentice in a barber shop.
3. A barber apprentice shall be trained only by a master barber.

70-4-.07 Employment of Cosmetology Licenses in Barber Shops. Amended.

A person holding a current Georgia Master cosmetologist, hair designer, nail technician, or esthetician license may be employed in a Barber shop without the facility having a ~~barber cosmetology salon/shop~~ license.

70-4-.08 Posting of Licenses, Rules, Reports and Citations-Inspection Reports. Amended.

- (1) Each shop shall post in a ~~conspicuous~~ prominent and public place the current shop license issued to the ~~Establishment~~ facility by the Georgia State Board of Barbers or current copy of the online verification of licensure.
- (2) Each person employed in a shop shall post ~~at their work station~~ in a prominent and public place, the current license / ~~or~~ permit issued to them by the Georgia State Board of Barbers or the Georgia State Board of Cosmetology or a copy of the online verification of licensure.
- (3) Shops shall have posted at all times in a prominent and public place a copy of the most recent inspection report ~~or citation in a conspicuous place.~~

(4) ~~Sanitary~~ Sanitation/disinfection rules and regulations governing shops in the State of Georgia shall be posted in a ~~conspicuous~~ prominent and public place in the shop so as to be easily read by customers.

70-5-.01 Shampoo Equipment. Amended.

Shampoo bowls must be thoroughly cleansed and ~~kept clean~~ sanitized at all times.

70-5-.02 Linens. Amended.

Towels, after being used once, must be placed in a closed covered container until properly laundered. Each student and apprentice must be provided with a minimum of ten (10) clean towels per individual. Each licensee must have at least ten (10) towels. Clean towels must be kept in a closed container or closet, except linens which are designated for use on current patrons.

70-5-.03 Sterilization. Amended.

The use on any person of any article that is not properly cleansed and sterilized is prohibited. Each barber shop shall have one wet sterilizer per work station and one dry sterilizer per work station. Hands must be properly cleansed and sanitized prior to servicing each patron.

70-5-.04 Waste, Garbage and Trash. Amended.

All waste material must be removed daily. Garbage and trash shall be stored in a covered, washable container and shall not be left in the ~~establishment~~ facility overnight. Each facility must be free from stale food and soiled dishes.

70-5-.05 ~~Cleaning of Implements.~~ Reserved.

~~Barbering implements shall be cleansed thoroughly with soap and water and sanitized by using recommended disinfectants approved by the Georgia State Board of Health.~~

**70-5-.08 Recommended Cleaning and Disinfection of Implements.—
~~Approved by the Georgia State Board of Health.~~ Amended**

(1) Hair should be removed from implements such as, but not limited to shears of any type, razors, combs, lifts, picks, and brushes.

(1) ~~After washing in detergent and warm water, immerse for 30 minutes in one of the following:~~

- (a) ~~Glutaraldehyde (25% solution);~~
- (b) ~~Hot Water (170 degrees fahrenheit);~~
- (c) ~~Phenolic solution (3% aqueous solution of concentrate);~~
- (d) ~~Iodophor (500 parts per million available iodine);~~
- (e) ~~Ethyl or Isopropyl Alcohol (70-90%).~~

~~(2) Metallic instruments may be disinfected, after being thoroughly washed in detergent and warm water, by being placed for one minute in a mineral oil bath maintained at 212 degrees fahrenheit. (NOTE: Clippers or shears should be worked for 10 seconds when first placed in the hot oil). Implements are to be cleansed thoroughly in hot soapy water. When thoroughly cleansed, implements shall be fully submerged in a Broad Spectrum Hospital Grade disinfectant for fifteen (15) minutes.~~

~~(3) After thoroughly washing in detergent and warm water, items may be disinfected using ultra violet ray exposure according to the ultra violet equipment suppliers recommendations, provided that the ultra violet wave length is tested and results recorded regularly and provided that lamps are placed and dates of replacement recorded as indicated by test results. Implements shall then be towel blotted and placed in a dry sanitizer until needed or may be used immediately.~~

~~(4) Clippers, edgers, trimmers, and guards shall be brushed to remove hair then dipped into a Broad Spectrum Hospital Grade disinfectant; then, place item(s) on a clean towel for fifteen (15) minutes before using on the next patron.~~

70-6-.01 Applicants for Barber License by Examination.

(1) All applicants for a barber examination must submit an application on a form approved by the Board along with the required documentation and fee 30 days prior to a scheduled examination. All applicants who are approved by the Board as eligible for the examination shall be notified ~~by regular mail~~ of the date, time and place of examination.

(2) An approved applicant for a barber examination will be issued a work permit to practice the occupation of barbering until the results of the examination for which the applicant is scheduled are released. The work permit will be void after the results of the examination are released. In addition, if the applicant fails to report to the examination, the work permit will be automatically revoked as of the date of the examination unless the applicant notifies the Board in writing by certified mail within ten (10) days of the scheduled examination of just cause as to why he/she was unable to appear for the examination. For purposes of this rule, "just cause" shall be defined as an illness of the applicant supported by notarized letter from a physician, or an illness or death in the applicant's family. If the Board determines that there was "just cause" for failing to report to the examination, the applicant will be approved for the next scheduled examination and the work permit shall be valid until the results of the next scheduled examination are released. No person shall be issued a work permit for more than two examinations.

(3) Any person who fails an examination or fails to report to an examination, except as provided in Section (2), may reapply for an examination by submitting a new application and fee, and may re-qualify for a work permit. However, no person shall be granted a work permit for more than two examinations.

70-6-.02 Applicants for ~~Teacher's~~ Instructor's License.

In the event an applicant does not report to the examination when first notified or fails the examination, the applicant's application will be closed until submission of another application and examination fee.

70-6-.04 License Renewal Requirements and Fees. Amended.

(1) Biennial fees of renewal of license shall be established by the Board periodically as set forth on a fee schedule. The fee schedule is available from the Board office and at the Board's website. Fees may be reviewed and changed at the discretion of the Board. The Board may assess a late renewal fee that is greater than or in addition to any other renewal fee if a license is renewed within ~~six (6) months~~ sixty (60) days following the license expiration date.

(2) Renewal notices are only sent as ~~an accommodation~~ a courtesy. The responsibility for license renewal, on or before the expiration date, remains with the license holder.

(3) Failure to renew license within ~~six (6) months~~ sixty (60) days following expiration of the license shall have the same effect as a revocation of license, which shall require the licensee to apply to the Board for reinstatement, pay a reinstatement fee and meet such other conditions as the Board may deem necessary.

The Board rendered decisions on citation hearings as follows:

Lic# & Owner	CIT Date	Shop Name & City	Decision
Cheryl Jackson Attaway BR008137	6-28-06	Cheryl Jackson Attaway Macon	Winston Strickland made a motion, Lutha Crump seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to refer license for revocation.
BRSH006901 Michael J Jiggetts	6-12-08	Badd Boys Duluth	Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded and the Board voted unanimously to reduce citation to \$1,900 allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.
BRSH006406 Benjamin Chester	1-12-07	Bibb Signature Kuts Macon	Charles Manning made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to continue and to serve the owner.
BRSH006533 Stacy Reviere/Freddie Sirmans	9-19-08	Clippers Lawrenceville	Winston Strickland made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to reduce citation to \$1,800 allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.
BRSH005707 Jimmy Wilson	1-12-07	Edwards Macon	Charles Manning made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to refer license for revocation.
BRSH005707 Jimmy Wilson	3-13-08	Edwards Macon	Virgil Ergle made a motion, Lorena Barrios seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.
BRSH006993 Frank/Antoine Jefferson	11-20-08	F&D Barber Conyers	Winston Strickland made a motion, Virgil Ergle seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to reduce the citation to \$1,150 allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.
BRSH005226	11-19-08	House of Kings	Charles Manning made a motion, Lutha Crump

Homer L King		Macon	seconded, and the Board voted unanimously to uphold the citation allowing 30 days from the date of docketed final decision for payment in full.
--------------	--	-------	---

The meeting adjourned at 4:45 pm.

The next Barber Board meeting will be Monday, April 13, 2009 at 9:00 am at the Professional Licensing Boards Division office in Macon, Georgia.

 Virgil Ergle, Vice Chairperson
 The Georgia State Board of Barbers

 Date

 Lisa Durden, Executive Director
 The Georgia State Board of Barbers

 Date